THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 26, 2022
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria

SUBJECT: Reappointment to the Citizens Advisory Board on Police and
Community Relations

I am reappointing Samantha Jenkins to the Citizens Advisory Board on Police
and Community Relations.

Ms. Jenkins is an honorably served US Naval Veteran and first-generation
Guyanese American, who is currently the Vice-Chair of the Citizens Advisory
Board on Police and Community Relations (representing San Diego City
Council District 4) and the Chair of the Skyline Paradise Hills Planning Group.

She is also a board member with the Black Women’s Institute for Leadership
Development (BWILD), the DEI Co-Chair of Women Give San Diego,
University of San Diego Department of Leadership Studies DEI Steering
Committee member, and a former member of the San Diego NAACP Executive
Committee. A civic engagement advocate, Ms. Jenkins is a graduate student at
the University of San Diego School of Leadership and Education Sciences
(SOLES) and has worked for various local nonprofit organizations in both
administrative and direct service roles in the service of children from low-
income households, unsheltered persons, and veterans. She volunteers with
local social justice and advocacy organizations, speaking to groups about the
value of civic engagement among communities of concern. She will be serving
a two-year term ending January 1, 2024.

I thank Ms. Jenkins for her willingness to serve in this capacity.
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Honorable Sean Elo-Rivera, Council President

Honorable Councilmembers

April 26, 2022

cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk

Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



